

Source Name	Source URL	Domains/Topics
Please Note: These are some example sites that you can use, but this is not an exclusive or exhaustive list. Additionally, while some sites listed below may be approved now you always have to check them on the project's live server regardless, and if the URL check on the live server states a page is not allowed, that always takes precedence regardless of whether or not it's on this list.		
University Sites/Academia (You can try many university sites and pages/subsites within those sites that end in .edu, etc.)		
Princeton University	https://www.princeton.edu	Academia
MIT	https://web.mit.edu/	Academia
Harvard	https://www.harvard.edu/	Academia
Yale	https://yale.edu	Academia
Duke	https://duke.edu	Academia
Northwestern	https://www.northwestern.edu/	Academia
Cornell	https://www.cornell.edu/	Academia
Universtiy of Chicago	https://www.uchicago.edu/en	Academia
Brown University	https://www.brown.edu/	Academia
Vanderbilt	https://www.vanderbilt.edu/	Academia
Finance		
Bloomberg	https://bloomberg.com	Finance
Investing.com	https://www.investing.com/	Finance
The Motley Fool	https://www.fool.com/	Finance
Seeking Alpha	https://seekingalpha.com/	Finance
MorningStar	https://www.morningstar.com/	Finance
Federal Reserve Website	https://www.federalreserve.gov/	Finance
Bureau of Economic Analysis (BEA)	https://www.bea.gov/	Finance
Pitchbook	https://pitchbook.com/news	Finance
Crunchbase	https://www.crunchbase.com/	Finance
Bureau of the Fiscal Service	https://www.fiscal.treasury.gov/ https://www.fiscal.treasury.gov/reports-statements/	Finance
General/Academia		
Gutenberg	https://www.gutenberg.org/	General
SSRN (Social Science Research Network)	https://www.ssrn.com/	General
LibriVox	https://librivox.org/	General
Open Library	https://openlibrary.org/	General
Directory of Open Access Books	https://www.doabooks.org/	General
Standard Ebooks	https://standardebooks.org/	General
DOAJ	https://www.doaj.org/	General/STEM
CORE	https://core.ac.uk/	General
Perseus Digital Library	https://www.perseus.tufts.edu	General
GovInfo	https://www.govinfo.gov/	General
National Gallery of Art	https://www.nga.gov/	General/Government
US National Park Service	https://www.nps.gov https://openparksnetwork.org/	General
PR Newswire	https://prnewswire.com	General

Source Name	Source URL	Domains/Topics
GSA (US General Services Administration)	https://www.gsa.gov/	General/Government
DTIC (Defense Technical Information Center)	https://discover.dtic.mil/	General/Government
Healthcare/Medical/STEM		
CDC	https://www.cdc.gov	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
World Health Organization (WHO)	https://www.who.int/	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
American Journal of Case Reports	https://amjcaserep.com	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
Johns Hopkins Medicine	https://www.hopkinsmedicine.org/	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
Taylor & Francis	https://www.tandfonline.com/	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
Oxford Academic	https://academic.oup.com/	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
Cambridge University Press	https://www.cambridge.org/	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
LWW Journals	https://lww.com/pages/default.aspx	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
Dove Medical Press	https://www.dovepress.com/	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
Frontiers	https://www.frontiersin.org/	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
Cureus	https://www.cureus.com/	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
Merck Manuals	https://merckmanuals.com	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
JAMA Network	https://jamanetwork.com/	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
New England Journal of Medicine	https://www.nejm.org/	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
Mayo Clinic	https://www.mayoclinic.org/	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
AACR (American Association for Cancer Research)	https://www.aacr.org/	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
OpenMRS (Medical Record System)	https://openmrs.org/	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
DHA (Defense Health Agency)	https://dha.mil/	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
NPDB (National Practitioner Data Bank)	https://www.npdb.hrsa.gov/	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
DynaMed	https://dynamed.com	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
International Journal of Medical Research & Health Sciences (IJMRHS)	https://www.ijmrhs.com/	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
News Medical	https://www.news-medical.net/	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
StatPearls	https://www.statpearls.com	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
Radiopaedia	https://radiopaedia.org/?lang=us	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
Wolters Kluwer	https://wolterskluwer.com	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
Scientific data resource on mortality	https://www.mortality.org/	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
Synthea	https://synthetichealth.github.io/synthea/	Healthcare/Medical/STEM
Health and Human Rights (HHR)	https://www.hhrjournal.org/	Healthcare/Government
UN Reports	https://www.hhrjournal.org/resources/special-rapporteurs-reports-guide/	Healthcare/Government
Law		
Justia	https://www.justia.com/	Law
Justia Case Law	https://law.justia.com/cases/	Law
Legal Information Institute (LII – Cornell Law)	https://www.law.cornell.edu	Law
Oyez	https://www.oyez.org/	Law
GovInfo (GPO)	https://www.govinfo.gov/	Law
Congress.gov	https://www.congress.gov/	Law/Government
Open Jurist	https://openjurist.org/	Law
Harvard Law Review	https://harvardlawreview.org/	Law
PACER (Public Access to Court Electronic Records)	https://pacer.uscourts.gov	Law

Source Name	Source URL	Domains/Topics
United States Courts (The Federal Courts of the United States)	https://www.uscourts.gov/ https://www.uscourts.gov/court-records	Law
U.S. Code (Office of the Law Revision Counsel)	https://uscode.house.gov/ https://uscode.house.gov/download/download.shtml	Law
Casetext	https://casetext.com/	Law
Fastcase	https://www.fastcase.com/	Law
VersusLaw	https://www.versuslaw.com/	Law
Law360 (LexisNexis)	https://www.law360.com/	Law
Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.com/	Law
Federal Register	https://www.federalregister.gov/	Law
United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO) Patent litigation	https://www.uspto.gov https://www.uspto.gov/ip-policy/economic-research/research-datasets/patent-litigation-docket-reports-data	Law
South Carolina Code of Laws	https://www.scstatehouse.gov/code/statmast.php	Law
Supreme Courts of California Documents	https://supreme.courts.ca.gov/	Law
UN Treaty Collection	https://treaties.un.org/	Law
Commerce Research Library (US Department of Commerce)	https://library.doc.gov/govlegal	Law/Government
USA.gov Federal Laws & Regulations	https://www.usa.gov/laws-and-regulations	Law/Government
National Archives	https://www.archives.gov/	Law/Government
GovInfo (US Government Information)	https://www.govinfo.gov/	Law/Government
Caselaw Access Project	https://case.law/	Law
Computer Science/Software		
arXiv (Computer Science)	https://arxiv.org/cs	CS/Software
IEEE Xplore	https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/	CS/Software
ACM Digital Library	https://dl.acm.org	CS/Software
Papers With Code	https://paperswithcode.com/	CS/Software
DBLP Computer Science Bibliography	https://dblp.org/	CS/Software
OpenReview	https://openreview.net/	CS/Software
CodePen	https://codepen.io	CS/Software
Engineering Village	https://www.engineeringvillage.com	CS/Software
GitHub	https://github.com/	CS/Software
Google for Developers	https://developers.google.com/	CS/Software
MDN Web Docs	https://developer.mozilla.org/en-US/docs/Web/API	CS/Software
Rapid API	https://rapidapi.com/	CS/Software
Google Projects opensource	https://opensource.google/projects	CS/Software
Open Source 3D creation suite	https://docs.blender.org/manual/en/latest/ and https://docs.blender.org/api/current/index.html	CS/Software
Open Standards documents	https://www.open-std.org/	CS/Software
Python opensource	https://opensource.com/tags/python	CS/Software
Python Package Index (PyPI) - Module/Package Q&A	https://pypi.org/	CS/Software
TypeDoc	https://typedoc.org/	CS/Software
STEM/Academia		
NASA	https://www.nasa.gov/ https://science.nasa.gov/	STEM/Government

<u>Source Name</u>	<u>Source URL</u>	<u>Domains/Topics</u>
US National Science Foundation	https://www.nsf.gov/	STEM/Government
DOAJ	https://www.doaj.org/	STEM/Academia
arXiv	https://arxiv.org/	STEM/Academia
PsyArXiv	https://osf.io/preprints/psyarxiv	STEM/Academia
Semantic Scholar	https://www.semanticscholar.org	STEM/Academia
CERN Document Server	https://cds.cern.ch/	STEM/Academia
PhilPapers	https://philpapers.org/	STEM/Philosophy
Philosophy Documentation Center	https://www.pdcnet.org/	STEM/Philosophy
Zenodo	https://zenodo.org/	STEM/Academia
EarthChem	https://www.earthchem.org/	STEM/Academia
eLife	https://elifesciences.org/	STEM/Academia
National Technical Reports Library (NTRL)	https://ntrl.ntis.gov/NTRL/	STEM/Academia
Open Textbook Library	https://open.umn.edu/opentextbooks	STEM/Academia
Open-Source Ecosystem for STEM Education	https://prose.runestone.academy/	STEM/Academia
SSRN's eLibrary	https://www.ssrn.com/index.cfm/en/ https://papers.ssrn.com/	STEM/Academia
Stat Trek	https://stattrek.com/	STEM/Academia
Data.gov (U.S. Government's Open Data)	https://data.gov/	STEM/Government

Source Name	Source URL	Domain	Status
These are a few common sources that are now disallowed . This list is not comprehensive. If the URL check says a site is disallowed, do not use content from that site. You should also not use screenshots from disallowed sites. Thank you!			
Wikipedia	https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Main_Page	General	Not Approved
Wikipedia Commons	https://commons.wikimedia.org/wiki/Main_Page	General	Not Approved
Reddit	reddit.com	General	Not Approved
Yahoo	yahoo.com	General	Not Approved
Quora	quora.com	General	Not Approved
Archive.org	archive.org	General	Not Approved
IGN	ign.com	General	Not Approved
Mashable	mashable.com	General	Not Approved
Parade Magazine	parade.com	General	Not Approved
Rolling Stone	rollingstone.com	General	Not Approved
NYPL Digital Collections	https://digitalcollections.nypl.org/	General/Images	Not Approved
The Athletic	theathletic.com	General/Sports	Not Approved
NY Times	nytimes.com	News	Not Approved
Reuters	reuters.com/	News	Not Approved
BBC	bbc.com	News	Not Approved
Wall Street Journal	wsj.com	News/Finance	Not Approved
Observer	observer.com	News	Not Approved
The Economist	economist.com	News	Not Approved
The Guardian	theguardian.com	News	Not Approved
Financial Times	https://www.ft.com/	News/Finance	Not Approved
Stanford	https://www.stanford.edu/	Academia	Not Approved
Cochrane Library	cochranelibrary.com	Academia	Not Approved
HathiTrust	https://www.hathitrust.org/	Academia	Not Approved
Supreme Court	https://www.supremecourt.gov	Law/Government	Not Approved
Investopedia	investopedia.com	Finance	Not Approved
Goldman Sachs	goldmansachs.com	Finance	Not Approved
Harvard Business Review (HBR)	hbr.org	Finance	Not Approved
Hartford Business Journal	hartfordbusiness.com	Finance	Not Approved
Department of Education	ed.gov	Government/Academia	Not Approved
Library of Congress	https://www.loc.gov/	Government/Academia	Not Approved
Government of Canada - Open Government	https://open.canada.ca/en/search/inventory	Government/Academia	Not Approved
FDA	https://www.fda.gov/	Healthcare/Medical/Government	Not Approved
ClinicalTrials.gov Site	https://clinicaltrials.gov/	Healthcare/Medical/Government	Not Approved
SAMHSA Medical Summary Reports	https://www.samhsa.gov/	Healthcare/Medical/Government	Not Approved
MHS Medical Library	https://www.health.mil/Military-Health-Topics/MHS-Medical-Library	Healthcare/Medical	Not Approved
The Lancet	thelancet.com	Healthcare/Medical	Not Approved

<u>Source Name</u>	<u>Source URL</u>	<u>Domain</u>	<u>Status</u>
MedPage Today	medpagetoday.com	Healthcare/Medical	Not Approved
Everyday Health	edverydayhealth.com	Healthcare/Medical	Not Approved
PubMed	pubmed.ncbi.nih.gov	Healthcare/Medical/STEM	Not Approved
Wiley	wiley.com	STEM/Academia	Not Approved
PLOS	https://plos.org/	STEM/Academia	Not Approved
BioRxiv	biorxiv.org	STEM/Academia	Not Approved
American Mathematical Society Journals	ams.org	STEM/Academia	Not Approved
Thermo Fisher Scientific	https://www.thermofisher.com/us/en/home.html	STEM/Academia	Not Approved
PC Mag	pcmag.com	Software	Not Approved
Geeks for Geeks	geeksforgeeks.org	Software	Not Approved
DevDocs API documentation	https://devdocs.io/	Software	Not Approved
IBM	ibm.com	Software	Not Approved
Flickr	https://flickr.com/	Images	Not Approved
Pixabay	https://pixabay.com/	Images	Not Approved
FreeImages	https://www.freeimages.com/	Images	Not Approved
Pexels	http://pexels.com/	Images	Not Approved
Picryl	https://picryl.com/	Images	Not Approved
Random Image Generator	https://www.generatorormix.com/	Images	Not Approved
Unsplash	https://unsplash.com/	Images	Not Approved